

Date: 11 April 2025

Nick Claxton
East Sussex County Council

County Hall
St Anne's Crescent
Lewes
East Sussex
BN7 1UE

4th Floor
1 Newhall Street
Birmingham, B3 3NH
T +44 121 622 8520

Dear Nick Claxton,

RESPONSE TO EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL OBJECTION DUE TO INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION

Proposal – Outline application for the erection of up to 150 dwellings, with associated works, parking, landscaping, publicly accessible open space, land for education or community use, with access from Green Road and Eastern Road, Land South Of Green Road Wivelsfield Green East Sussex.

We write in response to the 'objection due to insufficient information' received in February 2025 in regard to the proposed development at Land at Green Road, Wivelsfield Green.

We would like to arrange a meeting with yourselves to discuss the comments raised within your response and determine a suitable approach to address the concerns raised.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,
for RPS Consulting Services Ltd

Chris Patmore

Technical Director – Hydrology
E: Chris.Patmore@rps.tetrattech.com